Yon, Christine

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Moore, Lisa

25 May 2004 09:46
Carnew, Sholto; Sullivan, Dean; McCann, Noel; McCarthy, Miriam

Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Shannon, Colm; Gowdy, Clive; Lindsay, Sharon; Browne, Andrew:;
Bloomfield, Michael; Deazley, Peter; Cavanagh, Catherine; Bill, Jonathan; Collins, Geraid; Bill,

Jonathan
RE: INV/104/2004 - 1st pre-brief for Interview with the Impartial Reporter re Lucy Crawford

To all concerned

Please note the following in Minister's diary.

The first pre-brief has now been scheduled for Thursday 27/05/04 at 11.30-12.00. This will be by VCR.
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From:

( -
- Sent:

11 To:
- ) Ce

Subject:

Carnew, Sholto
24 May 2004 18:16

Sullivan, Dean: McCann, Noel; McCarthy, Miriam |
Campbell, Dr Henrietta: Shannon, Colm; Gowdy, Clive; Lindsay, Sharon; Moore, Lisa; Browne, Andrew; Bloomfield, Michael;

Deazley, Peter; Cavanagh, Catherine; Bill, Jonathan; Collins, Gerald; Bill, Jonathan
RE: INV/104/2004 - 1st pre-brief for Interview with the Impartial Reporter re Lucy Crawford

Further to my earlier e-mail, Minister is now content to have the first pre-brief for this on Thursday 27 May at 9.00-
9.30. This will be by VCR as Minister is in London. | would be grateful if briefing could be with Private Office by 10:30

on Wednesday morning so Minister can read prior to the pre-brief.

Much appreciated

Sholto
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From: Carnew, Shoito
Sent: 24 May 2004 17:40

To:
Cc:

Sullivan, Dean; McCann, Noel; McCarthy, Miriam
Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Shannon, Colm; Gowdy, Clive; Lindsay, Sharon; Moore, Lisa; Browne, Andrew; Bloomfield, Michael;

Deazley, Peter; Cavanagh, Catherine; Bill, Jonathan; Collins, Gerald; Bill, Jonathan

Subject: RE: INV/104/2004 - 1st pre-brief for Interview with the Impartial Reporter re Lucy Crawford

Dean, Noel, Miriam

Dr Campbell has suggested that it would be helpful if someone from your directorates provided Dr McCarthy with
any relevant input regarding the Lucy Crawford case. We are trying to reschedule for Thursda}f morning at 9.00am
if Minister agrees to give officials more time for drafting briefing. We will confirm time of pre-brief in the morning.

Sholto
----- Original Message-----
From: Moore, Lisa
Sent: 24 May 2004 16:11

To: McCarthy, Mirtam |
Cc: Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Shannon, Colm; Gowdy, Clive; Lindsay, Sharon; Carnew, Sholto

Subjiect: INV/104/2004 - 1st pre-brief for Interview with the Impartial Reporter

1o all concerned

The 1st pre-brief for INV/104/2004 - Interview with the Impartial Reporter (initially 01/06) has had to be re-
scheduled at Minister's request.

Unfortunately, the only time that is available in Minister's diary for this is 25/05/04 at 17.10-17.30. .

DHSSPS-C Gowdy .
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> This means that we will need some sort of briefing material in Private Office tomorrow no later than
14.00.

Apologies for the inconvenience of this very short deadline.

The 2nd pre-brief and the actual interview remain at the same time.

Lisa

DHSSPS-C Gowdy 00 -057 — 169




